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Rev. Sir,-

In reply to your latter of the 2nd instant,

I have to inform you that the Department is not at present

pre lared to purchase a rood let for the Indiens of Fisher

Grenst Reserve. During next winter tho Department will be

preared to allow the purchase of a certain amount of rood

in orar to prevent auffa ring amongst the Indiens.

Your obedient servant.

re
O

Secretary.som.
D

Rev. J.D.Moleod,

Jndian Agent.

Das Glesgow, N.S.
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